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A meeting of the Cumberland County Board of Adjustment is to be held on Thursday, April 17,
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2. SWEAR IN STAFF
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4, APPROVAL OF THE MARCH 20, 2014 MINUTES
5. ABSTENTIONS BY BOARD MEMBERS/BOARD MEMBER DISCLOSURES
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€

A. P14-03-C: CONSIDERATION OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW A DAY
CARE FACILITY IN AN Al AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT ON 1.00+/- ACRES,
LOCATED AT 1140 SAND HILL ROAD, SUBMITTED BY BOBBY & DORA
MCKOY (OWNER). &1

9. DISCUSSION ¢
10. UPDATE(S)

11. ADJOURNMENT
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CUMBERLAND COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
130 Gillespie Street
Fayetteville North Carolina 28301
(910) 678-7602
MINUTES
MARCH 20, 2014
7:00 P.M.
Members Present Absent Members Staff/Others Present
Ed Donaldson, Chairman Joseph Dykes (excused) Patti Speicher
Horace Humphrey George Lott (excused) Robert Haigh
Vickie Mullins Betty Lynd
Winton McHenry Ken Sykes
Joseph Decosta Robert Hasty, Jr. (Assistant

County Attorney)

Chair Donaldson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. in Public Hearing Room #3 of the Historic
Courthouse.

1. ROLL CALL

Mr. Haigh called the roll and stated a quorum was present.
2. OATH OF OFFICE
Chairman Donaldson administered the oath to Mr. Joseph Decosta.
3. SWEAR IN STAFF
Chair Donaldson swore in staff members.
4, ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA
There were none.
5. APPROVAL OF THE FEBRUARY 20, 2014 MINUTES

CHAIR DONALDSON: Mrs. Mullins has brought something to my attention and I think Mr.
Humpbhrey is aware of this too right?

MR. HUMPHREY: She talked to me about it, yes.




CHAIR DONALDSON: On the minutes, after we had closed the hearing and had closed all the
business, we were standing over there talking about different things and different groups and those
are all included in the minutes starting at about page 23 and those were just personal comments and
talking and it was not part of the board’s business.

MR. HAIGH: There was some discussion that happened before we broke down from...

CHAIR DONALDSON: I understand that. That’s in there, but what we’re talking about is if you
start on page 23, I know Mr. Hasty was talking. We were talking back and forth. He said well he
didn’t think it was appropriate to sit. That was just casual conversation. That had nothing to do with
the hearing. That was just after the fact. If you look the meeting was already, the session was
already closed and I move to strike all of that starting on page, actually it’d be bottom of page 22
where it says “Chairman Donaldson: Mr. Hasty, where’s Mr. Moorefield at?”. We weren’t talking
about business anymore at that point. Strike all that all the way through page 30 because that was all
discussion that we were having not only amongst staff, but it was amongst board members, and it
was also amongst, if I recall, there were some people from the audience that we were talking to that
was involved in those discussions and that was just that had nothing to do with board business at
that point in time. Do I have a second?

MS. MULLINS: Second.

CHAIR DONALDSON: You second it?

MS. MULLINS: Second. Yes.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Alright, anybody want to be heard on it? You know what we’re talking
about?

MR. HUMPHREY: Yes, I think I do, yes.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Y’all weren’t here last time [to Mr. McHenry and Mr. Decosta].

MR. MCHENRY: I was here.

MS. MULLINS: Yes.

CHAIR DONALDSON: You're aware of what we’re talking about?

MR. MCHENRY: Yeah, I know what you’re talking about.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Yeah, we were standing over there talking for the most part. Different
people were talking. It was after we had closed the session and everything.

MR. MCHENRY: Yes.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Alright. Anybody else want to be heard on it? I have a motion and have a
second. All those in favor?

IN FAVOR OPPOSED
DONALDSON YES NONE
HUMPHREY YES
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MULLINS YES
MCHENRY YES
DECOSTA YES

CHAIR DONALDSON: Amend the minutes to strike that from that point forward okay. And that
brings up a question. I assume there’s a recording system in here isn’t there?

MS. SPEICHER: Yes.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay, because I was wondering how y’all were so accurate on them. I was
thinking they didn’t take notes that quick with all that was going on. Okay.

6. ABSTENTIONS BY BOARD MEMBERS/BOARD MEMBER DISCLOSURES
There were none.
7. PUBLIC HEARING DEFERRALS/WITHDRAWALS
There were none.
8. POLICY STATEMENT REGARDING APPEAL PROCESS
Mr. Haigh read the Board’s policy regarding the appeal process to the audience.
9. PUBLIC HEARING(S)
A. P13-11-C: CONSIDERATION OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW A BILLBOARD
IN A C(P) PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICT ON 3.68+/- ACRES; LOCATED AT 2589
GILLESPIE STREET; SUBMITTED BY MICHAEL KEITH SUTTON (OWNER) AND M.
GREY VICK ON BEHALF OF WATERWAY OUTDOOR, LLC.

Mr. Haigh reviewed zoning, sketch map, and land use of the area surrounding subject property. He
briefly reviewed board packet material.

MR. MCHENRY: Can I see that one [photo] about the, that shows the cross?

MR. HAIGH: Yes sir.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Where exactly is this located on Gillespie?

MR. HAIGH: On Gillespie Street. Yes this is, it’s just north of Vineland and south of East
Mountain.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Oh, it’s south of East Mountain. Okay. Anybody, any other board
members want to say anything? Mr. Humphrey?

Chair Donaldson called the speakers, Mr. Tally and Mr. Vick, forward.

[Public Hearing is now open|
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CHAIR DONALDSON: Good evening again Mr. Vick. Seems like every month. How you doing
Mr, Tally?

MR. VICK: Good to see you guys.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Mr. Tally and his brother are lawyers here. His other brother, I coached
in baseball when he was about 12. Anyway, Mr. Vick you want to be sworn in?

MR. VICK: Yes sir.
Chair Donaldson swore in the speaker, Mr. Vick.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Mr. Tally, are you representing him?

MR. TALLY: I’'m representing Mr. Vick in the hearing.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay. I’ll hear you sir. Go ahead.

MR. TALLY: Actually I’'m going to defer. Mr. Vick wanted to go ahead and present a little bit
about this.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay go ahead then.

MR. TALLY: Alright.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Alright. He’s pretty well got it down. Comes with slides and everything.

MR. VICK: May be a little bit redundant from last month we did, so I’ll go through it kind of
quickly.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay.

MR. VICK: T guess we have a couple new members also, so I want...

CHAIR DONALDSON: No go ahead. Take your time. We’re not rushing you.

MR. VICK: Okay.
MR. HAIGH: I actually don’t have your slideshow prepared.

MR. VICK: Oh you don’t. Oh okay. Anyway, the site we’re looking to do this is exactly the same
as we did last month. It’s a billboard sign we’re going to be looking to put up. We’re complying
with all regulations as far as the setbacks. The requirement setbacks from residential and we
actually have done a bit of work on the site also cleaning up the site. We had to remove an old
sign that was on the property which was one of our required conditions to submit the application
for the permit. If you guys have any more questions about the sign or application.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Where exactly is it in relation to the other property you’ve been here for?
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MR. VICK: If you actually go, it’s probably about a half a mile from the site at Two Men and a
Truck and the other site that you guys approved last month, it’s probably somewhere about a mile
and a half down.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay. This is further away from the airpozt.

MR. VICK: It’s south. Further south. This is further north. This is north of the airport. The other
location, one other location is just south of the airport entrance and the other location from last
month is about a mile and a half down from the airport entrance south.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Is this property going, asking the staff this, is this property going to be in
the overlay that they’re working on?

MS. SPEICHER: Yes sir.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Now how’s that, does anybody know how that’s going to affect these? I
mean, I know if we grant it he’s there and he’s grandfathered in but I’'m just wondering are they
going to completely not allow those in the future on that new proposal?

MS. SPEICHER: The proposal is not to allow billboards in that area. There are currently no
existing billboards that will be made nonconforming by that if the commissioners adopt that.

CHAIR DONALDSON: So if they’re there now they’re going to be allowed to stay?

MS. SPEICHER: Yes sir.

CHAIR DONALDSON: It just wouldn’t, we’re not going to be, they’re not going to be allowed,
they’re not going to allow any further ones.

MS. SPEICHER: Exactly. If the proposal is adopted.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Alright. Go ahead. Anything else you want to say Mr. Vick?

MR. VICK: I guess I could say that you know, as Ms. Speicher said, there’s no other existing
signs in the overlay district they’re proposing, and when we actually heard about the proposal you
know we decided that we would continue with what we have been working on and the one that I
had been working on for several months before the new overlay district was proposed. So, I’'m just
asking that you guys vote on it based on the existing ordinance that we had not on any proposed
ordinance that could be in the future that would not allow this use. As I started working on it, it
was allowed and we’re complying with all the regulations, so I'm just asking you vote based on
that. Thank you.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Anybody from the staff? Anybody on the board got any questions?

MS. MULLINS: I do. On one of the pictures, I noticed a billboard off to the right.

MR. VICK: Right.

MS. MULLINS: Is that on the property?

MR. VICK: No ma’am, not on this property. The sign is not located on this property.
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CHAIR DONALDSON: Go back to the pictures that Ms. Mullins is talking about.

MS. MULLINS: It’s off to the right on.

MR. VICK: Oh the cross.

MS. MULLINS: Right, okay.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Right there

MS. MULLINS: See it at the top.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Top right.

MS. MULLINS: Top right where it’s got a “J”.

MR. HAIGH: I believe that’s an on-site sign for the business that’s located on that property.
MS. MULLIN: Okay.
MR. VICK: That may be the Black’s Tire I believe.

MS. MULLINS: Okay.

MR. VICK: Black’s Tire sign.

MS. MULLINS: I just noticed it, so that’s why I was asking. Thank you.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Now in this picture here, can you see it? I know ours’ is clearer on the
computer than up there. Where’s your? Your property is right there where the sign is right?

MR. VICK: It would actually be, right here would be to the right.

CHAIR DONALDSON: And what, and that’s, and your property is next to Black’s Tire?

MR. VICK: It’s actually Stubb’s Body Shop.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Stubb’s Body Shop.

MR. VICK: It’s directly next door and then directly next door to Mr. Stubb’s property is the
Black’s Tire.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay. Is this a sign that’s going to be for the business or is it a sign for?

MR. VICK: It will be for any existing local companies. We basically build the sign and then we
advertise local businesses on the sign.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay. So it’s not your property. It’s not.

MR. VICK: No sir. I actually have a lease with the property owner to erect the sign.
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CHAIR DONALDSON: How many more of these applications do you have in the pipeline?

MR. VICK: Right as of now zero, and that’s another point that I wanted to make is that I've
known about the existing changes that the county wants to make to limit the area. So, you know,
basically it was something where I said okay that’s fine. You know, I’ll look to other areas if
there’s certain areas where the county doesn’t want the billboards I’d obviously, you know, I kind
of wanted to respect you guys and not try to bring a ton in. So I guess my point is that I did, I tried
to respect the wishes of the county. This was something that I had been working on for several
months before anybody had said that this was something they didn’t want. So, I think more than
anything I’m just asking that you vote based on that.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay. Mr. McHenry you got any questions?

MR. MCHENRY: I’d like to know how high a sign are you going to put there. Is it going to be
erected so it’s going to block the sign that’s already there?

MR. VICK: No sir. It would actually be set back off the right-of-way 50 feet. So it would be some
setback, but now we do have a significant tree buffer that’s existing behind the actual sign site.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Is it 35 feet?

MR. HUMPHREY: 35 feet.

MR. VICK: The overall height, yes sir is.

CHAIR DONALDSON: 35 feet.

MR. VICK: The overall height we’re applying for is 35 feet.

MR. MCHENRY:: Okay

MR. VICK: At the top.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Mr., oh is that all?

MR. MCHENRY: Yes.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Mr. Decosta?

MR. DECOSTA: Since you’re leasing the billboard out to any businesses, is there any from my
[inaudible], is there anything that stipulates who can lease from you? I mean, is there something to
prevent “Dare to Bare” like you see down [-95 from going up there?

MR. VICK: Right. Now most of the time, I do run into this objection a lot when I lease a property
from a property owner. So, I do run into that objection a lot. It’s something that unless it’s
specifically prohibited in the lease, you know, we could advertise any business that’s a legitimate
business within the county or even outside the county or within the city. There’s nothing that
specifically prohibits that.

MR. DECOSTA: Unless it’s worked out between you and the landowner?
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MR. VICK: Between us and the landowner.

MR. DECOSTA: And there’s nothing in your lease now that prevents that.

MR. VICK: Well, there isn’t. There is nothing in this lease that would prevent that. Obviously, if
it was something that it would concern you guys. I mean I don’t know if you’re even allowed to
be able to put that as a site-related condition, but it is something that we would be able to provide.
That, if there were certain things that we wanted to specifically prohibit. I don’t know exactly.

CHAIR DONALDSON: I don’t think the county has any specific. Not like the city when they got
all upset about that, the plastic surgeon sign which is inside the city and they came up with new
regulations, but okay.

MS. SPEICHER: The zoning ordinance only addresses obscene or illegal activities.

CHAIR DONALDSON: And the question is as Mr. Tally and you know and I know what’s
obscene. The Supreme Court can’t even tell us so you know. It gets down to that, but did that
answer your question?

MR. DECOSTA: Yes.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Mr. Humphrey?

MR. HUMPHREY': I'm fine.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay. Any other questions?

MR. VICK: Is it okay if I say one more thing about it though?

CHAIR DONALDSON: Yes sir.

MR. VICK: I mean those types of businesses just really aren’t the types of businesses we go after.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Well, it’s really not an issue because it’s a freedom of speech issue.
We’re not getting involved in that anyway. It was just some side. He had a question and I was just
sort of answering it which is we really can’t. The county doesn’t have any restrictions on that. The
city does have some.

MR. VICK: Right.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Which I don’t know if they have been tested or not, but so we really,
we’re not getting. We’re not here tonight to get into freedom of speech issues and stuff like that.
We’d be here forever. Mr. Tally, do you want to say anything sir?

MR. TALLY: I think Mr. Vick pretty much covered just about everything as far as this case
because I think one significant thing that might be of relevance that I know a couple of
commissioners may have spoken about is if you go back and look at the existing land uses around
the property with the residential being, buffering up what would be the east side of the property,
there is a significant amount of buffer there with tree line growth. Therefore, we believe you know
based on with the proper buffering there, there would not be an issue with any of the residential
uses to the east side of the property.
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CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay. Anybody else? Anybody from the audience want to be heard in
opposition? Yes ma’am.

MS. SPEICHER: Excuse me, Chair. We do have some individuals who showed up late.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay, come on up here please ma’am.

MS. SPEICHER: And have not signed up.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Alright. What’s your name ma’am?

MS. C. CROMWELL: My name is Carolyn Cromwell and we are the owners. This is Pastor
James Cromwell and Sister Latasha Cromwell. We are the pastor. This is the pastor of the church,
New Birth Ministries that’s located.

MR. CROMWELL: Right behind that cross.

MS. C. CROMWELL: Right behind that cross.

MR. HASTY: They need to be sworn in.

MS. SPEICHER: Excuse me, Chair. Can we have them sworn in?

CHAIR DONALDSON: Well, wait just a second. I’'m trying to. ’'m forgetting their names. And
it’s Latasha?

MS. L. CROMWELL: Yes sir.

CHAIR DONALDSON: You’re their daughter?

MS. L. CROMWELL: Yes sir.

Chair Donaldson swore in all three speakers.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Alright, Ms. Cromwell you want to speak for the group or?

MS. C. CROMWELL: I’ll let the pastor speak for the group.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay.

MR. CROMWELL: My concern is that they’re putting the billboard up there and I think one of
the members was concerned about what was going on the billboard. My church is located right
behind the hill where that cross is sitting there and I heard them say that it was a vacant church.
The church is not vacant.

MS. C. CROMWELL: It’s not vacant.

MR. CROMWELL: I’ve been there for about two years.
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CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay. Can you show us on that map where the church is? Can you give
him, does he have a pointer?

MS. C. CROMWELL: Can you put the cross back up?

CHAIR DONALDSON: Hold on one second. We’re going to give you a little light pointer.

MR. CROMWELL: There’s that cross right there. If you go right down behind.

CHAIR DONALDSON: No no. We want you to show us on the map. Go back to the map. The
overview you had. Right there. Can you show us where the cross is at?

MS. C. CROMWELL: Not on there.

MR. CROMWELL: No. I'm trying to remember.

CHAIR DONALDSON: It’s too vague? I can’t see it tonight for some reason, you can’t see it
tonight.

MR. HAIGH: [Inaudible]

MS. SPEICHER: It’s number 6 [referring to the Land Use map] on that slide.

CHAIR DONALDSON: It’s number 67 Oh, it’s directly behind. Alright where is the cross located
at?

MS C. CROMWELL: Directly in front.

MR. CROMWELL: The cross would be located right in here and I think we’re back down here.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Yea the blue is the church. [Pointing to the land use slide.]

MR. & MS. C. CROMWELL: Right.

CHAIR DONALDSON: And the cross is where?

MR. CROMWELL: And the cross is right up the hill from the church. Right in here.

CHAIR DONALDSON: In front of his, the property where they want to put the sign up.

MR. CROMWELL: Exactly.

MS. C. CROMWELL: Yes.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Well how did you get the cross up there?

MR. CROMWELL: The cross was there when we got there and there was an old sign there when
we got there and so we just left the sign there until it was taken down and then they put it on my
property and I disposed of it. The cross was left there and it’s been there for ever since I can
remember.
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CHAIR DONALDSON: So, but it’s actually sitting on somebody else’s property.

MR. CROMWELL: It’s sitting on Mr. Sutton’s property and he gave the owners before that the
right to set that there.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Whose prop-? Mr. who? I'm sorry I didn’t hear.

MS. C. CROMWELL: Sutton.

MR. CROMWELL: Steve Sutton.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Sutton. Mr. Vick, who is Mr. Sutton?

MR. VICK: Mr. Michael Keith Sutton is the owner of the property.

MR. CROMWELL: Keith Sutton.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay. The one you’ve signed a lease with to put a sign up.

MR. VICK: Yes sir and yeah the church sign and the cross were existing and [inaudible] I worked
with the Inspections Department to actually keep the cross there. It’s something that we actually, I
fought for it to actually stay because they wanted me to get rid of both of them and I know Mr.
Sykes and I had gone back and forth about it. I wanted to keep that there and we actually had to
remove another sign that was an illegal sign off of the property as a permit-related condition.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay.

MS. C. CROMWELL: Now sir, they did contact us from the courthouse and told us that that sign
that was sitting there did have to come down due to the fact of the zoning and there wasn’t I guess
the proper paperwork were to be sitting there but we didn’t.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Was it one of those portable signs?

MS. C. CROMWELL: Yes sir.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay. Yeah. They’re not permitted.

MS. C. CROMWELL: Right. So, Mr. Vick was not a part of that portion of moving that because
they contacted me way before I ever talked to him. So, and that hill.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Well let me ask you this Ms. Cromwell. Is your concern that his sign is
going to block the.

MS. C. CROMWELL: Yes. Yes sir.

MR. CROMWELL: My concern is his sign is going to block the view of the church. Also, my
concern is also if they advertise something up there that is obscene, then I've got a church sitting
right behind there.

MS. C. CROMWELL: Yeah. It’s not conducive to the church.
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CHAIR DONALDSON: Well two things. We don’t know if it’s obscene until someone puts it up.

MR. CROMWELL: You’re right.

MS. C. CROMWELL: That’s true.

CHAIR DONALDSON: And as I said before, you know, that’s a freedom of speech issue and it
gets into other issues that’s well beyond the province of this board and secondly, as an aside, what
better counterweight to an obscene sign than a cross. But, you see what I'm saying. I’'m not trying
to make light of it, but.

MS. C. CROMWELL: Yeah.

MR. CROMWELL: I understand that, but the cross, from my understanding the cross has got to
come down.

MS. C. CROMWELL: Yeah. That’s [inaudible].

CHAIR DONALDSON: Well, does the cross have to come down?

MS. SPEICHER: No.

MS. C. CROMWELL: No. Nobody has come back and said that the cross has to come down. No
Sit.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Is the cross legal?

MR. SYKES: It’s my understanding, when I looked at it Judge, Mr. Chairman, best I could find
out that the cross has been there since Moby Dick was a minnow.

MS. C. CROMWELL: Yes sir.

MR. SYKES: It has been there for ages.

MR. HUMPHREY: It has been there a long time.

CHAIR DONALDSON: I know the cross there. I know where it’s at now.

MR. HUMPHREY: Me too.

MR. SYKES: The message on the cross, and correct me if I’'m wrong, simply says “Jesus Saves”.

MS. C. CROMWELL: Yes sir. Exactly.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Right.

MR. SYKES: And years ago, through the county attorney’s office a similar situation arose in
another location in the county and it was deemed to be freedom of speech. I relied on that to
determine that the cross can stay as long as that message stays like it is.

MS. C. CROMWELL: Yes sir.
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CHAIR DONALDSON: Well we don’t control the landowner; it’s really between you and the
landowner. The county is not going to come out there and tell you to take the sign down okay.

MS. C. CROMWELL: Yes sir.

CHAIR DONALDSON: So, and we’re not going to tell you to do that. The only thing before the
court [board] tonight is whether or not he’s entitled to a special use permit to put a sign up. What
you’re going to have to do is, in relation to the cross Mr. Vick, where is your sign going to be?

MR. VICK: The sign, the cross is actually like almost on the right-of-way.

CHAIR DONALDSON: I know. I saw that. It’s right there up on the crest above the road.

MR. VICK: Exactly, so the billboard sign will actually be setback fifty feet from the property line
so it will be set back significantly far and the view of the cross is actually. It will not be affected at
all. As far as the, their concerns about blocking the view of the church, there is a significant tree
buffer between where the sign would be located and the actual church.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay.

MR. VICK: There are power lines that run across so.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Is there no building on the land right now?

MR. VICK: No it’s vacant. It’s a vacant lot.

MR. CROMWELL: I don’t think anything can be built on it, because there are power lines run
across there.

MS. C. CROMWELL: Because there are power lines across.

MR. CROMWELL: So, he said if his sign is going to be off at fifty back it’s sitting almost in my
yard.

MS. C. CROMWELL: So, it will almost be on our property then and he keeps saying about this
buffer. Where he wants to put the sign at, there are hardly any trees there because we had that. It’s
a little, but it’s over to this side.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Well according to the overlay that we’re looking at right now and that’s
up there, the sign location is really towards the front center of the property.

MS. C. CROMWELL: Okay. Front center.

CHAIR DONALDSON: And it runs right along the CP&L Easement which I assume is the power
lines.

MS. C. CROMWELL: Power lines.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Run, it’s right next to there. So, I mean you understand we can’t really
control what he puts up there.
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MS. C. CROMWELL: Yes.

CHAIR DONALDSON: You know that’s between him and the what the landowner has to do.
You also understand your objection is really and I'm not trying to put you off, but you’re really
going to have to talk to your landowner about it and say you know but the county...

MS. C. CROMWELL: Oh, we’ve tried to buy the property from him and he [inaudible].

CHAIR DONALDSON: But the county isn’t going to get involved with the cross. Okay.

MS. C. CROMWELL: Okay

CHAIR DONALDSON: So, any other issues you’re going to have to deal with the landowner if it
comes up okay.

MS. C. CROMWELL: Okay.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Are y’all satisfied with that?

MS. C. CROMWELL: I’m satisfied.

CHAIR DONALDSON: You want to say anything else Mr. Cromwell?

MR. CROMWELL: No, I'm good sir.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Ms. Latasha Cromwell, do you want to say anything.

MS. L. CROMWELL: No.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay. Thank you ma’am.

MS. C. CROMWELL: Yes.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Oh, I'm sorry. Did any of the staff or board members have any
questions?

MR. HUMPHREY: I don’t think so.

MS. MULLINS: Not at this time.

CHAIR DONALDSON: I apologize. Okay. Any other witnesses? Anyone else want to be heard?

[Public Hearing closed.]

CHAIR DONALDSON: Any discussion? Mr. Humphrey?

MR. HUMPHREY: My only concern was and I think you may have hit on this earlier, with this
new overlay district that we are getting and how does this relate. My concern would be are we
going to do something here tonight that is bordering on what they are doing and I think you kind
of answered with respect to that, and I wondered.

Cumberland County Board of Adjustment Meeting 03-20-2014 Page 14 of 25



CHAIR DONALDSON: Well Mr. Tally, you can thank Mr. Vick there because three months ago
he was the one who brought that one in and it was so close to the airport we just said you know
and it, that was, I suggested from, as the Chairman, that the city and the county need to get
together if they wanted to do something about the entrance way into Fayetteville which is what
they were concerned about. And I can’t remember did we put that one off or did we just not?

MR. HUMPHREY: I think one we went ahead with. That one near the airport. Yeah.

MR. VICK: That’s this one.

MR. HUMPHREY: Yeah. That was near the airport. Mr. Whitted was here that night. The airport
director.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Yeah. We continued that one. Didn’t we?

MR. HUMPHREY:: I think that one passed didn’t it Mr. Vick?

MR. VICK: The first one, you guys actually approved the first one when the guys from the airport
were here. You guys did approve that first one.

CHAIR DONALDSON: That’s right.

MR. HUMPHREY: That’s right.

MR. VICK: And then between then and the next one that was when you know you guys suggested
for the city and the county to get together you know and then continued on.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Well, as it stands right now, the way I understand it and you correct me if
you think I’'m wrong Mr. Tally or Mr. Hasty, he put his application in before and if he meets all
the conditions and we grant it and he is entitled. I mean if he meets all the conditions, he’s entitled
to it basically, not as a matter of right.

MR. HASTY: That’s correct. His application, even if they pass a new ordinance is under
[inaudible].

CHAIR DONALDSON: Even if we put it off tonight

MR. HASTY: It would have to be

CHAIR DONALDSON: Still, we have to relate it back to what was in effect before.

MR. HASTY: Exactly.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Not the new overlay. That’s why I asked the question of how many more
he had in the pipeline on this.

MR. HUMPHREY: Yeah. I was just kind of wondering if we’d get kind of spanked if we did this.
That was'my concern. If that’s not a valid concern then I see no reason not to go ahead.

CHAIR DONALDSON: 1 don’t think so. Ms. Mullins.
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MS. MULLINS: I don’t think. If he had his application already in, before this

CHAIR DONALDSON: What happens in the future with the overlay is really not going to affect.

MS. MULLINS: Right.

CHAIR DONALDSON: So there’s no really sense in putting this one off. We either rule on it yay
or nay. That’s my opinion.

MR. HUMPHREY: Okay.

MS. MULLINS: I agree.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Because even if we put it off, it still goes back to what was in effect
when he paid his application. Mr. McHenry?

MR. MCHENRY:: I have nothing. The only concern I was having was about where the sign was
pertinent to where the church was and I understand that there is a buffer between them so that
doesn’t.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Yeah. You can see on the overlay right there the sign is way up towards
the front. The cross is even in front of that and the church is back behind that property there and it
looks to be. How deep is that property there? I can’t tell from the writing.

MR. DECOSTA: 272 feet.

CHAIR DONALDSON: 272 feet. So it’s like 215-220 feet buffer between the sign and the back
property line.

MR. MCHENRY: Right.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Mr. Decosta?

MR. DECOSTA: No sir.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Any motions? I’m sorry. Any other discussion? Okay. Any motions?

MR. HUMPHREY: I'm going to make a motion that we approve this if the county will allow us to
approve it and I guess we are based on what you’re telling me here that we approve it, if Mr. Vick
will meet all the conditions that has been set aside by the Planning Land Use people and you
usually do a good job of that and I’'m assuming you will still continue. If that be the case, then I'll
offer a motion that it be approved.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Any second?

MS. MULLINS: I’ll second.

IN FAVOR OPPOSED

DONALDSON YES NONE
HUMPHREY YES
MULLINS YES
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MCHENRY YES
DECOSTA YES

MR. HUMPHREY:: In granting the Special Use Permit, the Board has found that:

1. The use will not materially endanger the public health or safety if located according to the plan
submitted and recommended.

This is a question I just asked Mr. Vick and he says he will do all of this and he normally
does a good job of doing this so I think we can say yes it will do that on this particular one.

2. The use meets all required conditions and specifications.

Again, this has been said in his testimony that he will meet any requirements that have been
set out. We’re correct in saying that. So, any specifications that is metered out, he is willing
to meet those.

3. The use will maintain or enhance the value of adjoining or abutting properties, of that the use is
a public necessity.

Well there’s already some signs there so this would just be an additional sign and I think it’s
safe to say in this case fact that it will be maintaining the value of the adjoining and abutting
property. Yes.

4, The location and character of the use, if developed according to the plan as submitted and
recommended, will be in harmony with the area in which it is to be located and is in general
conformity with Cumberland County’s most recent Land Use Plan.

That was the one that I had the problem with it with the Land Use but I understand that this
application kind of precedes the Land Use so with that being the case we are in favor of that
and we would say yes to that.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Any other findings that the staff wants? Any other findings that the board
wants? Okay thank you Mr. Humphrey.

B. P14-02-C: CONSIDERATION OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW A 150 FOOT
TOWER IN AN RR RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT ON 5.30+/- ACRES, LOCATED AT 3640
APPLEGATE ROAD; SUBMITTED BY TYRONE TILLMAN ON BEHALF OF WORD OF
LIFE EVANGELISTIC MINISTRY INC. (OWNER) AND GARY PENNINGTON ESQ.,
PENNINGTON LAW FIRM, LLC ON BEHALF OF SCANA COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Who’s here on behalf of that? Okay, come on up. And you are ma’am?

MS. PELLIZZARI: Dana Pellizzari, Pennington Law Firm.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay, because 1 was looking for a Mr. Pennington and I didn’t see one
out there and I figured. Okay. Is there anybody else here besides yourself?

MS. PELLIZZARI: Yes sir. Pastor Tillman is here. He’s with the church that’s located on the
subject property. Tom Chambers. He is with Scana Communications. Jenna Hendricks is another
attorney with Pennington.
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Mr. Haigh reviewed zoning, sketch map, and land use of the area surrounding subject property. He
briefly reviewed board packet material.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Ms. Mullins?

MS. MULLINS: Is that a church?

MR. HAIGH: Yes ma’am.

MS. MULLINS: Okay.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Mr. McHenry?

MR. MCHENRY:: No.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Mr. Decosta?

MR. DECOSTA: No.

MR. HUMPHREY: I'm fine.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay, you can go back to the overview. Does staff have any position on
this at all?

MR. HAIGH: No, we don’t have a recommendation.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay. Ms. Pellizzari?

MS. SPEICHER: If I could, I would like to add that the property owner and the applicant have
agreed to the 25 conditions in the packet.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay.

MS. SPEICHER: And have already started work on those.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay, Ms. Pellizzari go ahead.

MS. PELLIZZARI: Thank you sir. At this time, I would like to submit. This is a copy of the
notebook that y’all received ahead of time. There are some supplemental materials that just
include the updated construction drawings which as mentioned incorporates some of the changes
that we’ve already gotten to make.

MR. HUMPHREY: Can’t hear you.

MS. PELLIZZARI: Oh, I’'m sorry. This is a copy of the notebook that we’re putting into the
record at this time. It’s a copy that y’all have received ahead of time and it does include some
supplemental materials which are just construction drawings which have been updated to again
incorporate some of the changes that have already begun to be made. In addition, we have a
PowerPoint which includes actually many of the same slides that have already been shown but at
this time we would also put that cd into the record as well. Good evening sir. As mentioned, this is
an application for a special use permit to construct a 150 foot monopole tower that will be used for
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wireless telecommunications. It will be built by SCANA Communications and SCANA
Communications currently has a lease on the property with the church. The primary anchor tenant
will be Verizon Wireless. The height of tower is well below what is allowed in the county. The
county limit I believe is 450 feet. We are requesting a 150 foot tower, so it will be well below the
maximum height allowed. It will not be lit by FAA standards. The property itself is about 5.3
acres, so there is more than sufficient room to meet all the setback requirements. This is just an
overview so you can get a better idea of where the property is located in terms of the surrounding
properties. Our property, subject property is the big property located in the middle. The church, of
course, is located towards the front of the property and our lease area for the tower would be
behind the parking lot. Again, these are several slides that you probably have already seen. This is
a view looking back towards the lease area from the road. This would be again the same view just
closer up, so our leased area would be right in that grassy area. This is looking back from the
leased area towards the road. This would be part of our access and utilities [inaudible]. This again
is a photo, a more close up photo of the lease area itself. This is a photo looking more of the same
property, but looking more of the lease area. This is a view looking south of the lease area. This is
looking back from the lease area back towards the roadway. As you can see, tell from some of the
photos, the area, the property itself is fairly heavily wooded on two sides. There are surrounding
homes outside the area of the church. There are also some commercial uses again as mentioned by
the Planning staff. The setback requirements are 150 feet in each direction which we meet 150
foot facing to the west and to the south and we’re well over 150 feet facing north and facing east.
In fact, we're well over, a little above 300 feet from the Applegate Rd, which is the nearest right-
of-way. Again, Verizon Wireless would be the anchor tenant. Verizon is currently located on other
towers outside of the 1 mile radius of this particular location. This site would be used for both
coverage and for capacity, meaning that the sites that Verizon is currently located on, this site in
itself will offload some of those sites that Verizon already has and will provide additional
coverage for primarily the Rockfish Road and the Camden Road area. The property is zoned Rural
Residential and this is a permitted use within that zoning district. As required by the ordinance,
the lease area will be fenced in and will have a 10 foot fence surrounding, which will be secured at
all times and as mentioned previously also there’s a 25 foot landscaping buffer that will surround
the entirety of the lease area. The tower will accommodate four carriers in total. Verizon of course
would be at the top and then the tower would be designed for three additional carriers to be
located beneath that. And we have again submitted an application that has several different
components to it, which y’all have in your notebooks that have been previously provided. And in
terms of findings by the board, we do believe that the use would not materially endanger the
public health or safety. Again, the site in and of itself would be secured, surrounded by a 10 foot
fence, would be secured at all times so I don’t think access would be an issue. We do meet all the
conditions and the specifications of the ordinance as shown by the materials that have been
previously submitted. We did, one item that we did include in our application which was required
was an impact study of the property. Whether the property values of the surrounding properties,
particularly the residential properties, would be harmed by the use of this property and the impact
study that was done found that the surrounding properties would not be detrimentally affected by
the construction of the tower. Basically, it would have no effect on the property values. Lastly,
whether the location and character would be in harmony with the area and we do believe that it
would. There are some power lines that run through the back area of the church, and certainly this
is a wireless telecommunications tower and of course the landscape buffer would be in harmony
with the surrounding vegetation that’s around the property at this time. I’ll be glad to answer any
questions that anyone might have.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Ms. Mullins?

MS. MULLINS: No.
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CHAIR DONALDSON: Mr. McHenry?

MR. MCHENRY:: No, I have none.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Mr. Decosta?

MR. DECOSTA: No.

MR. HUMPHREY: Do you have any. I know you said Verizon is going to be occupying the
space. Do you have other, AT&T and people or something that are interested in your tower at this
time or that’s to be developed later?

MR. CHAMBERS: I'm Tom Chambers with SCANA Communications. At this time, we don’t
have any other carriers under contract, but we have constructed this tower in such a fashion that
makes the structural capacity available for additional co-locations. We’ve arranged this
compound, developed this compound where we can fully utilize this space rather than a small
compound and I believe we can get four carriers on this pole very easy. It’s designed for four
carriers and all the current and future anticipated uses, so we’ve built a lot of excess surface
capacity hoping we would get some of these other carriers and I believe we will.

CHAIR DONALDSON: That’s in compliance with the county. That’s just; otherwise we’d have
every other carrier in here.

MR. HUMPHREY:: That’s in compliance. Yeah I was just thinking the more carriers you can get
the less amount of power the tower will need, so that’s fine. I don’t want AT&T, and then so and
so, but that’s fine. Very good. Thank you, you answered correctly.

MR. CHAMBERS: Our business depends on having multiple carriers, so we welcome them.

MR. HUMPHREY: Thank you sir.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Anybody got any questions?

MS. MULLINS: Does the church own that property?

CHAIR DONALDSON: Yes.

MS. MULLINS: It does. Okay.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Anything else, Ms. Pellizzari?

MS. PELLIZZARI: No sir, not if the board doesn’t have any more questions.

[Public hearing closed.]

CHAIR DONALDSON: Any discussion by anyone?

MR. HUMPHREY': All my questions have been answered.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Motion to approve or disapprove?
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MR. MCHENRY: I'd like to make a recommendation that it be approved.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Second?

MR. HUMPHREY: I’ll second that motion.

IN FAVOR OPPOSED

DONALDSON YES NONE
HUMPHREY YES
MULLINS YES
MCHENRY YES
DECOSTA YES

CHAIR DONALDSON: Thank you Ms. Pellizzari.

MS. PELLIZZARI: Thank you sir.

CHAIR DONALDSON: In granting the Special Use Permit, the Board has found that:

1. The use will not materially endanger the public health or safety if located according to the plan
submitted and recommended.

It complies with-
[Public Hearing reopened.]

CHAIR DONALDSON: Oh, I did have one question. Y’all are going to comply with the 25
stipulations that the county/board came up with, the staff came up with right?

MS. PELLIZZARI: Yes sir. Those have previously been provided.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay.

MR. HAIGH: Yes.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Alright. Thank you.

[Public Hearing closed.]

1. The use will not materially endanger the public health or safety if located according to the plan
submitted and recommended.

It’s in a residential, rural area. It complies with the county zoning as a permitted use. It has
sufficient setbacks and so as to protect any surrounding property.

2. The use meets all required conditions and specifications.

The use meets all required conditions and specifications and will comply with the 25
stipulations that the staff has imposed.
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3. The use will maintain or enhance the value of adjoining or abutting properties, of that the use is
a public necessity.

It is a public necessity given the overwhelming increase in use of wireless telephone and data
transmission and does not materially affect the surrounding value of the property.

4. The location and character of the use, if developed according to the plan as submitted and
recommended, will be in harmony with the area in which it is to be located and it in general
conformity with Cumberland County’s most recent Land Use Plan:

Also, that it has appropriate screening, security fence, and vegetation. Therefore, and so
ordered a Special Use Permit is granted. Additionally, so long as they comply with the 25
uses stipulated, the 25 conditions stipulated.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Thank you ma’am.

MS. PELLIZZARI: Thank you sir.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Y’all have a good evening. Are y’all located in Raleigh?

MS. PELLIZZARI: No sir. We’re in Columbia, S.C.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay. You licensed in North Carolina?

MS. PELLIZZARI: I am.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay.

MS. MULLINS: We should have asked that before.

CHAIR DONALDSON: As a retired judge, I have to ask that question. Okay last one.

C. P85-03-C: REVOCATION OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT (NEE SPECIFIED
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT) OF A MOTOR VEHICLE WRECKING
YARD/JUNKYARD, IN A C(P) PLANNED COMMERCIAL DISTRICT ON 2.41+/- ACRES
LOCATED AT 3580 GILLESPIE STREET. RALPH HOLLOMAN (OWNER)

Chair Donaldson read the case heading.

CHAIR DONALDSON: I love these, so we can get rid of these. You want to tell us the facts on
this one.

MR. HAIGH: As you might remember from last month’s case, one of the conditions for Mr.
Vick’s billboard post or permit was that they revoke this junkyard permit.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Oh yeah.

Mr. Haigh reviewed zoning, sketch map, and land use of the area surrounding subject property. He
briefly reviewed board packet material.

[In reference to a picture of a two room motel on the subject property]
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CHAIR DONALDSON: A what?

MR. HUMPHREY: A two room motel.

MR. HAIGH: And also as a condition of Mr. Vick’s case last month, this building will be
demolished.

CHAIR DONALDSON: That picture wasn’t shown to us last month. I’d remembered a two room
motel.

MS. MULLINS: I don’t remember seeing it either.

MR. HAIGH: I don’t think there was a picture, but it was one of the conditions that was listed.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay go ahead. I’ve never seen a two room motel.

MR. HAIGH: It is funny that-.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Except in movies and some of those sleazy hotels they show in movies,
but you know.

Mr. Haigh continued reviewing packet material.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Anybody want to see anything? This is all by agreement right?

MR. HAIGH: Yes sir.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Anybody want to discuss it?

MR. HUMPHREY: I do not. It’s already agreed.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Motion to grant it, to grant the recovation?

MR. HUMPHREY: I would offer that motion to grant it.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Second?

MS. MULLINS: Second.

INFAVOR OPPOSED

DONALDSON YES NONE
HUMPHREY YES
MULLINS YES
MCHENRY YES
DECOSTA YES

10. DISCUSSION

There was none.
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11. UPDATE(S)
o P14-17: COLISEUM TOURISM OVERLAY DISTRICT & BILLBOARDS

MS. SPEICHER: I would like to, just to quickly explain to you what the Planning Board. They
heard the Coliseum Tourism Tuesday evening and-.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Was there a big turnout?

MS. SPEICHER: Yes, there was quite a few.

CHAIR DONALDSON: For or against?

MS. SPEICHER: They weren’t so much against the Coliseum Overlay provisions. It was the
one residential subdivision requesting to be taken out of the overlay district and the Planning
Board did vote to recommend that the subdivision of primarily stick-built homes come out.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Which subdivision?

MS. SPEICHER: It’s Dogwood Acres.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay.

MS. SPEICHER: Robert, pull up the. You have it in your packet. It’s the square subdivision on
the map that’s attached to the.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay. Yeah.

MS. SPEICHER: Rectangle I should say. It’s this where the R6A is located. They are removing
that, but not the Wildlife Club. The firing range will remain in it, in the overlay district if the
Board of Commissioners follows the Planning Board’s recommendation.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Oh you’re talking about the Ducks Unlimited place out there.

MS. SPEICHER: Yes.

MS. MULLINS: So it won’t be affected?

MS. SPEICHER: Right.

MS. MULLINS: Okay. So we’re looking at just the Dogwood Acres that we.

MS. SPEICHER: Just the subdivision will be taken out of the proposed overlay.

MS. MULLINS: Okay

MS. SPEICHER: And they also voted in the provisions there is no outdoor storage within the
overlay district and they voted to recommend to the commissioners that existing businesses
with outdoor storage that could screen the storage from public view from any street or adjacent
property could remain. All other outdoor storage or any illegal, they’d still have to get theirs
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cleaned up. And we did in surveying this area find several sites with, I can’t say are illegal
because we haven’t really confirmed all of them yet, but we don’t have approvals on them.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Okay. Thank you. Any other discussion?

MR. HUMPHREY: I have none.

CHAIR DONALDSON: Any other business from the staff, board members.
12. ADJOURNMENT

Chair Donaldson adjourned the meeting at 8:03 p.m.
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P14-03-C
SITE PROFILE

P14-03-C: CONSIDERATION OF A SPECIAL USE PERMIT TO ALLOW A DAY CARE FACILITY IN
AN Al AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT ON 1.00 +/- ACRES, LOCATED AT 1140 SAND HILL ROAD (SR
2238); SUBMITTED BY BOBBY & DORA MCKOY (OWNER).

Site Information:
Frontage & Location: 165’+/- on Sand Hill Rd
Depth: 284°+/-
Jurisdiction: Cumberland County
Adjacent Property: Yes, southeast of subject property
Current Use: Woodland
Initial Zoning: Al — June 25, 1980 (Area 13)
Nonconformities: None
Zoning Violation(s): None
Surrounding Zoning: North: RR, A1, & M(P); South: R10, R30, R40, A1; East: R40, & Al; West: R10, Al,
& M(P)
Surrounding Land Use: Residential (including manufactured dwellings), industrial use not otherwise
prohibited
2030 Growth Vision Plan: Urban Area
Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA): No
Soil Limitations: None
School Enrolled/Capacity: Alderman Road Elementary: 644/750; Gray’s Creek Middle: 1067/1100; Gray’s
Creek High: 1271/1270
Water/Sewer Availability: PWC/Septic
Sewer Service Area: Yes
Subdivision/Site Plan: See attached “Ordinance Related Conditions”
Average Daily Traffic Count (2010): 6800 on Sand Hill Road (SR 2238)
RLUAC: No objection
Highway Plan: Sand Hill is identified on the Highway Plan as a major thoroughfare. The plan calls for
widening to a multi-lane facility (4 Lane divided). This a priority #3 project of the LRTP.
Cumberland County Zoning Ordinance Reference: Section 906 DAY CARE FACILITIES
Notes:
1. Contents of the application:
Daycare with outside play area
Operating hours: 6:00 AM — 6:00 PM
3-5 Employees
Approximately 40 Children
With freestanding sign
5 parking spaces

Mo Ao o

2. All documentation required by the ordinance is attached to the application or contained within the case
file, and is available for review upon request.

First Class and Record Owners’ Mailed Notice Certification
A certified copy of the tax record owner(s) of the subject and adjacent properties and their tax record mailing address is contained
within the case file and is incorporated by reference as if delivered herewith.
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BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

LOCATION OF PROPERTY: |40 gAm” I

OWNER: e Jw £ Dova s Koy,

ADDRESS: 1189 thvcs‘ 4% ) 71p CODE:_ NS3¢y
TELEPHONE: HOME QHO 8‘? 9.y work 106 - 197-3234
AGENT:

ADDRESS:

TELEPHONE: HOME | WORK

E-MAIL: |

APPLICATION FOR A SPECIAL USE PERMIT
As required by the Zoning Ordinance
A. Parcel Identification Number (PIN #) of subject property: @) 4 33-10-36 {é
(also known as Tax ID Number or Property Tax ID)

B.  Acreage: . 71 Frontage: |l S’ Depth: A =

C. Water Provider: /'P L}\\C,

D. Septage Provider: | Do~ Sq‘”)i (C

E. Deed Book (O (D’*l' 4 , Page(s) Q135 , Cumberland County
Registry. (Attach copy of deed of subject property as it appears in Registry).

F. Existing use of property: VQ G PuTt

G. It is proposed that the property will be put to the following use: (Describe proposed

use/activity in detail 1nclud1111th0u1s .:Of operation, number of emgloyees signage,
parking, landscaping, etc)“ﬂ’”@(_, XN e 5 30 -+

Lo 5 (unqale, BMQCULL o D e
\L)UBK 9@ EfQQ. S")L Cm\/}\., S(_,Oﬁ\._/ L PO.A-L QDQCQ:
Wt &La\& Pl 0«14 \BNEY s ivnt—t Mmuﬁlu(

Tﬁm .JLW‘P,Q G‘*ﬁ‘
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The undersigned hereby acknowledge that the County Planning Staff has conferred with the
petitioner or assigns, and the application as submitted is accurate and correct.

/?)u\Db\-\ -‘L Doy o W\‘f%b\l

NAME OF OWNER(S)'(PRINT OR TYPE)

NS94 Typress 1€ 2D
ADDRESS OF OWNER(S)

E-MAIL
Ab-%18 - T928 6 =797 -323¢
HOME TELEPHONE # WORK TELEPHONE #

NAME OF AGENT, ATTORNEY, APPLICANT (PRINT OR TYPE)

ADDRESS OF AGENT, ATTORNEY, APPLICANT

E-MAIL
HOME TELEPHONE # WORK TELEPHONE #
o
e NG Ky,
SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S) SIGNATURE OF AGENT, ATTORNEY

OR APPLICANT

-'_’_/.j
vy -

SIGNAYURE OF OWNER(S)

The contents of this application, upon submission, become “public record.”
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STATEMENT OF ACKNOWLEDGMENT

Regarding appearance before the Board of Adjustment, the undersigned owner(s), agents, or
their assigns, by virtue of their signature(s) fo this application, hereby acknowledge the

following:
> That although appearance before the boarcli is not required, it is strongly encouraged;

» The board will hear any and all argument 1‘.‘”01' and against this matter before them and
such relevant facts will be given under swortl testimony;

> At the public hearing the board has the authority to approve, deny, or defer the request for
additional information to be provided;

> 1If the petitioner or their representative for this application does not appear personally
before the board, whether there is opp031t10n or not, the board has full authority to

consider the case.

» If the board’s decision is to deny the matter before them, the aggrieved party shall file a
“Notice to Intent to Appeal” with the Planning & Inspections Staff on the next
business day following the meeting in which the board’s decision was made final, or
the next business day following receipt ef fhe written copy thereof.

> Any petition for review by Superior Court shall be file with the Clerk of Superior Court
within 30 days after the decision of the board| is made final.

Signed acknowledgment that the Planning and Inspections Staff has explained the application
process and procedures regarding this request and the public hearing procedure stated above.

SIGNATURE OF OWNER(S) W o Cl LK, Vx/%(

PRINTED NAME OF OWNER(S) Dwv s F M%& K‘\ /{}//VM

DATE 9‘@“\ ‘ 1
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Case No. : P14-03-C
April 9, 2014
Special Use Permit — Board of Adjustment
DRAFT
Ordinance Related Conditions

Pre-Permit Related:

1.

Three copies of a revised plan along with $25 revision fee must be submitted for staff review and must be approved prior to any
permit application. The following issues must be addressed on the revised plan:

a. The proposed location of the freestanding sign referenced on the written application must be shown on the site plan. This
conditional approval is not approval of any freestanding signs. Attached signage for this development must be in accordance
with the applicable sign regulations as set forth in Article XIII of the County Zoning Ordinance and that the proper permit(s)
must be obtained prior to the installation of any permanent signs on the property. (Note: This conditional approval is not
approval of the size, shape, or location of any signs.)

b. Two loading/unloading areas must be provided and reflected on the site plan. Note: The drive and loading/unloading areas
must be paved or of other permanent surface material.

c. In order to comply with the minimum ordinance standards and based on information contained within the application, two
additional off-street parking spaces are required. These spaces must be delineated on the site plan.

d. The easement shown on the recorded plat of the subject property along the western and southern property lines is required to
be shown on the site plan.

e. Landscaping must be provided in accordance with Section 1102 N, Landscaping, County Zoning Ordinance The following are
the minimum standards for the required landscaping of this site:

(1) Three large shade trees or six small ornamental trees within the front yard setback area along SR 2238
(Sand Hill Road); and
(2) Two ornamental trees and 16 shrubs are required in the building yard area.

In addition:

(1) Required plant materials shall be maintained by the property owner, including replacing dead or unhealthy
trees and shrubs; and
(2) All yard and planting areas shall be maintained in a neat, orderly, and presentable manner and kept free of

weeds and debris.

Permit-Related:

2.

The owner/developer(s) of these lots must obtain detailed instructions on provisions of the County Zoning Ordinance and permits
required to place any structure within this development from the County Code Enforcement Section, Room 101 in the Historic
Courthouse at 130 Gillespie Street. For additional information, the developer should contact a Code Enforcement Officer.

The developer must contact a Building Inspector regarding the requirements and permits required for conversion of a residential
structure to non-residential use.

The County Health Department must approve sewer plans prior to application for any permits. Site and soil evaluations must be
conducted on the property by the County Environmental Health Department prior to application for permits. A copy of the Health
Department approval must be provided to Code Enforcement at the time of application for any building/zoning permits. (Note:
All Health Department requirements must be met prior to issuance of final permits.) (Section 2306 A, Water and Sewer, County
Subdivision and Development Ordinance)
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5. Connection to public water is required, the Public Works Commission (PWC) must approve water plans prior to application for
any permits. A copy of the PWC approval must be provided to Code Enforcement at the time of application for building/zoning
permits. (Section 2306 A.1, Public Water and Sewer Systems, County Subdivision and Development Ordinance)

6. The developer must provide a site-specific address and tax parcel number at the time of building/zoning permit application.

7. New development where the developer will disturb or intends to disturb more than one acre of land is subject to the Post-
Construction Stormwater Management Permitting Program (Phase II Stormwater Management Requirements) administered by
the Division of Water Quality, North Carolina Department of Environment and Natural Resources. If one acre or more of land is
to be disturbed, prior to the issuance of any building/zoning permits for this site, a copy of the State’s Post-Construction Permit
must be provided to County Code Enforcement.

8. For any new development where the developer disturbs or intends to disturb more than one acre of land, the developer must
provide the Code Enforcement Section with an approved NC Department of Environment and Natural Resources (NCDENR)
sedimentation and erosion control plan (S&E) prior to any application for permits. (Note: If any retention/detention basins are
required for state approval of this plan, then three copies of a revised plan must be submitted and approved by Planning &
Inspections prior to application for any building/zoning permits.) A copy of the NCDENR approval must be provided to Code
Enforcement at the time of application for any building/zoning permits.

9. The building final inspection cannot be accomplished until a Code Enforcement Officer inspects the site and certifies that the site
is developed in accordance with the approved plans.

Site-Related:

10. All uses, dimensions, setbacks and other related provisions of the County Subdivision and Development Ordinance and Zoning
Ordinances for the A1 zoning district must be complied with, as applicable, as well as the contents of the application and site
plan.

11. “Sandhill Road (SR 2238)” must be labeled as “Sand Hill Road (SR 2238)” on all future plans.

12. For any new development, an adequate drainage system must be installed by the developer in accordance with the NC
Department of Environment and Natural Resources’ (NCDENR) Manual on Best Management Practices and all drainage ways
must be kept clean and free of debris. (Section 2306 D, County Subdivision and Development Ordinance)

13. For new development, all utilities, except for 25kv or greater electrical lines, must be located underground. (Section 2306 C,
County Subdivision and Development Ordinance)

14. In the event a stormwater utility structure is required by the NC Department of Environment and Natural Resources (NCDENR),
the owner/developer must secure the structure with a four foot high fence with a lockable gate, and is required to maintain the
detention/retention basin, keeping it clear of debris and taking measures for the prevention of insect and rodent infestation.

15. The developer must obtain a driveway permit from the NC Department of Transportation (NCDOT). A copy of the approved
driveway permit must be provided to Code Enforcement at the time of application for building/zoning permits.

16. Turn lanes may be required by the NC Department of Transportation (NCDOT).

17. All lighting is required to be directed internally within this development and comply with the provisions of Section 1102 M,
Outdoor Lighting, County Zoning Ordinance.

18. All required off-street parking spaces shall be a minimum of 9° x 20’; a minimum of two off-street parking spaces, plus one off-
street parking space for each employee, is required for this development.

19. The owner/developer is responsible and liable for maintenance and upkeep of this site, all structures, and appurtenances, to
include ensuring that the site is kept free of litter and debris, all grass areas mowed, all buffers and shrubbery kept trim and
maintained, so that the site remains in a constant state of being aesthetically and environmentally pleasing.

Page 2 of 3

130 Gillespie Street — Post Office Box 1829 — Fayetteville, North Carolina 28302-1829 — (910) 678-7600 — Fax: (910) 678-7669



20. Noise levels shall not exceed 60 dB(A) between the hours of 10:00 pm and 7:00 am. In any event, the noise level, regardless of
the time of day, shall not become a nuisance to neighboring properties and strict compliance with the County’s Noise Ordinance
is required.

Advisories:
21. The applicant is advised to consult an expert on wetlands before proceeding with any development.

22. The owner/developer is responsible for ensuring easements which may exist on the subject property are accounted for, not
encumbered and that no part of this development is violating the rights of the easement holder.,

23. This conditional approval is not to be construed as all encompassing of the applicable rules, regulations, etc. which must be
complied with for any development. Other regulations, such as building, environmental, health and so forth, may govern the
specific development. The developer is the responsible party to ensure full compliance with all applicable Federal, State, and
local regulations.

Thank you for choosing Cumberland County for your business location!

If you need clarification of any conditions, please contact Ed Byrne at 910-678-7609 or Patti Speicher at 910-678-7605 with the
Land Use Codes Section: otherwise, contact the appropriate agency at the contact numbers below.

Contact Information (Area Code is 910 unless otherwise stated):

Subdivision/Site Plan/Plat Ed Byrne 678-7609
Code Enforcement (Permits): Ken Sykes 321-6654
County Building Inspections: Gary Faulkner 321-6648
Fire Marshal — Emergency Services Rodney Ward 321-6625
County Engineer’s Office: Wayne Dudley 678-7636
County Health Department: Daniel Ortiz 433-3680

Food & Lodging Env. Health: Daniel Ortiz 433-3680
Ground Water Issues: Matt Rooney 678-7625
PWC: Heidi Maly 223-4737
County Public Utilities: Amy Hall 678-7637
Corp of Engineers (wetlands): Liz Hair (910) 251-4049
NCDENR (E&S): Sally Castle 433-3300
Location Services:

Site-Specific Address: Ron Gonzales 678-7616
Tax Parcel Numbers: 678-7549
NCDOT (driveways/curb-cuts): Gary Burton 486-1496
N.C. Division of Water Quality: Mike Randall (919) 733-5083 ext. 545

cc: Marsha Bryant, City of Fayetteville
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